DANIEL HARVEY CHARTERED ARCHITECT

BA(Hons) Dip Arch RIBA



BA(Hons) Dip Arch RIBA

SKILLS & STRENGTHS

Concept Architect

Track record for winning design bids and work from new clients with imaginative concepts and vision.

Inspiring Designer

Highly developed approach for transforming ideas into practical solutions using sketches and physical models.

Experienced Presenter

Experienced at preparing and making successful presentations to planning authorities and clients.

Delivery Architect

Efficiency with taking projects through the procurement process to successfully deliver projects on site.

Natural Leader

Galvanises teams and leads projects to success by motivating individuals through infectious enthusiasm

Focused Manager

Stays calm and creative under pressure and always meets project targets and deadlines.

Strong Contributor

A reputation for bringing imaginative new ideas and creative thinking into brainstorming sessions.

Skilled Communicator

Often using humour and a logical approach to build consensus among people with diverse interests.

RIBA Mentor

Approachable and encouraging mentor to junior members of staff and architectural students.

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

Jan 2003 - Nov 2003 THE UNIVERSITY OF SHEFFIELD

Certificate in Professional Practice and Management in Architecture RIBA part III

Nov 2000 - May 2001 SOUTHBANK UNIVERSITY, LONDON RIBA Part III Lecture Course Sep 1997- June 1999 THE UNIVERSITY OF SHEFFIELD

Post-Graduate Diploma (Architecture) RIBA part II

Sep 1993 - July 1996
THE UNIVERSITY OF SHEFFIELD
BA Honours (Architectural
Studies)

PROFILE

10 years exp. as a chartered architect (15 years post part II)

I am an experienced and ambitious architect with exceptional vision and would bring strength and creative new ideas into any architectural practice. I am a highly skilled and versatile designer that thrives on challenge and resolving complex design problems. I am a popular project manager, an inspiring team member, and bring motivation, energy and enthusiasm into every project that I work on.

DESIGN EXPERIENCE

Education

Iconic university buildings, concept schools, colleges, archive buildings and large scale campus master-planning.

Commercial

Office buildings and retail.

Tower design

Landmark high-rise tower design, complex structures.

Sustainable design

Zero carbon design, sustainable and modular construction

Leisure

Art galleries, yoga and dance studios, sports facilities, hotels and libraries.

International

High profile international projects and entire masterplan for township design.

Industrial

Large scale industrial developments.

Military

Navel base design and specialist master-planning.

Residential

Significant mixed development schemes, high-density housing, high-end one-off houses.

Zoo design

Specialised rainforest enclosures for gorillas.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Sep 2010 - Present
DARNTONEGS ARCHITECTS

Leeds

· Senior Architect

Mar 2009 - Aug 2010 FINE ARCHITECTURE London

· Consultant

Apr 2006 - Jan 2009 LEVITT BERNSTEIN ASSOCIATES London

· Associate

Mar 2002 - Apr 2005
PROCTOR & MATTHEWS LIMITED
London

· Project Architect

July 1999 – Oct 2001 KOHN PEDERSON FOX ASSOCIATES (INTERNATIONAL) PA London

· Architectural Assistant

NEED TEXT >

DANIEL HARVEY CHARTERED ARCHITECT

BA(Hons) Dip Arch RIBA

DARTONEGS ARCHITECTS

Sep 2010 - Present

FINE ARCHITECTURE

March 2009 - Present

Consultant

- Full time consultant, assisting with and contributing to the growth and development of the company.
- Renowned for successful pitching and obtaining new work, preparing fee bids, and management.
- Inspired concept designer, preparing planning submissions; site architect and contract administrator.

Projects include; Bloomsbury Hotel, The Field House (Code for Sustainable Homes level 5), Chelsea Yoga Studio, high-end residential, Hampton Dance Studio and the conversion of a listed building into a family home.

LEVITT BERNSTEIN ASSOCIATES

Apr 2006 - Jan 2009

Associate

- Managed several complex and diverse projects simultaneously.
- Designed and developed 780-unit mixed development adjacent to the Olympic development site, which included a 45-storey triangular residential landmark tower.
- RIBA mentor for architectural students.
- Promoted to associate within a year to become part of the management
- Project architect, running teams of up to 8 people from concept to planning stage.
- Contributed to company sustainability strategy policy and research for housing quality standards.

Project architect for large mixed development schemes including; Sugar House Lane, London, Old Kent Road, London and Purley Way, Croydon. Concept designer for; new LBA office and residential tower at Dalston Junction, Hornsey Town Hall redevelopment, Walsall City Office, Walsall; Fish Island Commercial Development, Hackney Cut, Canning Town Master-plan Competition, Ocean Estate Master-plan Competition; Unity Square Redevelopment and Theatre, Stratford.

KOHN PEDERSON FOX July 2001 - Oct 2001 ASSOCIATES INTERNATIONAL (PA)

Architectural Assistant (post part II)

Projects include Gooiland Hotel - a curved steel and glass hotel and cinema complex in Holland, Stockley Park Business Park, Hillingdon providing 50,000m² office space, Norwich Union office headquarters, Gresham Street, London.

Senior Architect, Concept Designer & Job Winner

- Successfully developed design concepts to win new work
- Presented a major scheme to the Design Council (CABE) receiving full support
- Significantly raised the standard for design and innovation within the practice
- Principal architect and lead designer for all major new
- Lead for design bids, presentations and negotiations with planning authorities
- Project architect delivering a number of projects through the construction phases on site to completion
- Design team coordination and contract administration
- RIBA mentor

Designed and successfully delivered two projects for Leeds College of Music and Huddersfield New College with complete client satisfaction. Major design work and master-planning for the University of Huddersfield; school design for Bradford Academy and in York; a University art gallery; a zero carbon future store for M&S; an Eco home in Switzerland; a major development coffee processing plant and sustainable master-plan for Nestlé UK; a township master-plan in India; a naval base for the Libyan Navy and a tower in Libya for National Oil Company headquarters.

PROCTOR & MATTHEWS LIMITED Mar 2002 - Apr 2005

Project Architect

- Responsible for successful large scale planning submission, involving extensive liaisons with authorities.
- Provided Microstation V8 CAD support and tutorials to other employees.
- Production of tender packages and detail design for Greenwich Millennium Village.
- On-site work, dealing with main contractor and specialist sub-contractors.

Project manager and designer for Naish Court, a mixed development scheme with community hall and children's library and for specialised work at London Zoo for African rainforest and gorilla enclosure. Management of a significant part of Greenwich Millennium Village responsible for tender packages and detail design.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Fluent in AutoCAD 2014; Currently using Revit 2014 - training course completed; Microstation. Expert with sketchup and other render software for concept development and very effective concept animations. Proficient with Photoshop and Coreldraw and all other standard software.